SHAWN T. WOODEN State of Connecticut DARRELL V. HILL

TREASURER @ff [ te Uf th S @: r Bag urer DEPUTY TREASURER
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Investment Advisory Council Asset Allocation Sub-Committee
FROM: Shawn T. Wooden, State Treasurer and Council Secretary
DATE: June 3, 2022

SUBJECT: Investment Advisory Council Asset Allocation Sub-Committee Meeting —
June 8, 2022

Enclosed is the presentation to the Investment Advisory Council Asset Allocation Sub-
Committee meeting on Wednesday, June 8, 2022, starting at 11:30 A.M.

The following subject will be covered at the meeting:

Item 1: Connecticut Retirement Plans and Trust Funds
2022 Strategic Asset Allocation Update Presentation
Ted Wright, Chief Investment Officer, will lead the discussion on proposed updates
to the Strategic Asset Allocation for the Connecticut Retirement Plans and Trust

Funds.

Item 2: Adjournment

We look forward to reviewing this agenda item with you at the June 8" meeting. Please

confirm your attendance with Raymond Tuohey (raymond.tuohey@ct.gov) as soon as possible.

STWirt

Enclosures
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